Financial Section

Contents

Consolidated Balance Sheets ... 8
Consolidated Statements of Income... 9
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets... 10
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows ... 13
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ... 15
Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets ... 39
Non-Consolidated Statements of Income ... 40
Non-Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets ... 41
Notes to Non-Consolidated Financial Statements ... 44
Report of Independent Auditors ... 45

Consolidated Balance Sheets

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and Subsidiaries 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			Thousands of
	Millions o	of yen	U.S. dollars(Note 1)
	2008	2007	2008
Assets:			
Cash and due from banks (Notes 7 and 34)	¥217,719	¥288,195	\$2,173,061
Call loans and bills bought	6,184	4,250	61,723
Commercial paper and other debt purchased	35,613	37,817	355,461
Trading account assets (Notes 4 and 27)	4,115	1,252	41,073
Money held in trust (Note 27)	7,872	19,725	78,577
Securities (Notes 5, 7 and 27)	1,525,026	1,514,353	15,221,347
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 6 and 8)	4,911,346	4,795,703	49,020,322
Foreign exchange assets (Note 9)	1,262	1,292	12,603
Other assets (Note 10)	40,800	37,024	407,231
Tangible fixed assets (Notes 11 and 18)	122,228	122,141	1,219,968
Intangible fixed assets	4,077	4,688	40,693
Deferred tax assets (Note 31)	69,323	66,453	691,916
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees	110,734	134,492	1,105,244
Reserve for possible loan losses (Note 6)	(75,025)	(73,803)	(748,836)
Reserve for devaluation of securities	(642)	(680)	(6,416)
Total assets	¥6,980,635	¥6,952,905	\$69,673,972
Liabilities and net assets:			
Liabilities:	VC 1 CO 401	VC 046 740	0(1,5(5,020
Deposits (Notes 7 and 12)	¥6,168,481	¥6,046,748	\$61,567,839
Call money and bills sold (Note 7)	101,960	34,391	1,017,676
Guarantee deposits received under securities lending transactions (Note 7)	76,586	185,367	764,407
Borrowed money (Notes 7 and 14)	37,825	52,734	377,535
Foreign exchange liabilities (Note 9)	117	87	1,176
Bonds (Note 13)	97,000	97,000	968,160
Other liabilities (Note 15)	51,222	43,832	511,256
Reserve for employee retirement benefits (Note 30)	12,165	13,251	121,423
Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors	962	1,034	9,602
Reserve for reimbursement of deposits (Note 3)	793	_	7,920
Reserve for other contingent losses	419	-	4,185
Deferred tax liabilities on revaluation of premises (Note 18)	22,826	23,226	227,833
Acceptances and guarantees	110,734	134,492	1,105,244
Total liabilities	6,681,096	6,632,166	66,684,263
Net assets:			
Capital stock (Note 16)	85,745	85,745	855,829
Capital surplus	90,301	90,301	901,299
Earned surplus	71,033	59,733	708,986
Treasury stock (Note 17)	(597)	(540)	(5,964)
Total shareholders' equity	246,482	235,239	2,460,151
Net unrealized (losses) gains on securities available for sale, net of taxes (Note 27)	(986)	25,926	(9,843)
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes	(2)	(43)	(20)
Revaluation of premises, net of taxes (Note 18)	28,428	29,018	283,750
Cumulative translation adjustments	0	(0)	(2)
Total valuation and translation adjustments	27,440	54,901	273,883
Minority interests	25,615	30,597	255,674
Total net assets	299,538	320,738	2,989,709
Total liabilities and net assets See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	¥6,980,635	¥6,952,905	\$69,673,972

Consolidated Statements of Income

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and Subsidiaries Years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			Thousands of
	Millions o	Millions of yen	
	2008	2007	2008
Income:			
Interest and dividend income:			
Interest on loans and discounts	¥118,193	¥115,001	\$1,179,690
Interest and dividends on securities	22,577	23,310	225,351
Other interest income (Note 19)	1,470	947	14,672
Fees and commissions	30,761	32,759	307,027
Trading income	118	214	1,178
Other operating income (Note 20)	3,167	1,510	31,610
Other income (Note 21)	7,982	13,236	79,673
Total income	184,269	186,980	1,839,203
Expenses:			
Interest expenses:			
Interest on deposits	17,983	7,205	179,495
Interest on call money and bills sold	1,509	1,866	15,069
Interest on borrowings	439	513	4,383
Other interest expenses (Note 22)	6,496	7,216	64,841
Fees and commissions	9,876	10,125	98,579
Other operating expenses (Note 23)	2,881	2,051	28,755
General and administrative expenses (Note 24)	83,609	84,963	834,513
Other expenses (Note 25)	31,683	27,394	316,237
Total expenses	154,480	141,336	1,541,876
Income before income taxes and minority interests	29,789	45,644	297,326
Income taxes (Note 31)			
Current	334	626	3,333
Deferred	14,449	18,189	144,225
	14,783	18,816	147,559
Minority interests in net income	688	1,497	6,874
Net income (Note 35)	¥14,316	¥25,330	\$142,892

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and Subsidiaries Year ended 31st March, 2008

			Millions of yen		
			2008		
			Shareholders' equity		
	Capital stock (Note 16)	Capital surplus	Earned surplus	Treasury stock (Note 17)	Total shareholders' equity
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥85,745	¥90,301	¥59,733	(¥540)	¥235,239
Changes during the year					
Cash dividends paid (Note 36)	_	_	(3,602)	_	(3,602)
Net income	_	_	14,316	_	14,316
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	(69)	(69)
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	(3)	13	9
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	589	_	589
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	_	_	_	_	_
Total changes during the year	_	_	11,300	(56)	11,243
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	¥85,745	¥90,301	¥71,033	(¥597)	¥246,482

				Millions of yen			
				2008			
		Valuation	and translation ad	justments			
	Net unrealized	Net deferred					
	gains (losses) on	losses on					
	securities	hedging	Revaluation of	Cumulative	Total valuation		
	available for sale,		premises, net of	translation	and translation	Minority	
	net of taxes	of taxes	taxes	adjustments	adjustments	interests	Total net assets
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥25,926	(¥43)	¥29,018	(¥0)	¥54,901	¥30,597	¥320,738
Changes during the year							
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	_	_	(3,602)
Net income	_	_	_	_	_	_	14,316
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	(69)
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	9
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	_	_	589
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	(26,913)	41	(589)	(0)	(27,461)	(4,981)	(32,442)
Total changes during the year	(26,913)	41	(589)	(0)	(27,461)	(4,981)	(21,199)
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	(¥986)	(¥2)	¥28,428	(¥0)	¥27,440	¥25,615	¥299,538

	Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)				
			2008		
			Shareholders' equity		
	Capital stock (Note 16)	Capital surplus	Earned surplus	Treasury stock (Note 17)	Total shareholders' equity
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	\$855,829	\$901,299	\$596,200	(\$5,398)	\$2,347,930
Changes during the year					
Cash dividends paid (Note 36)	_	_	(35,957)	_	(35,957)
Net income	_	_	142,892	_	142,892
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	(696)	(696)
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	(35)	130	94
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	5,886	_	5,886
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	_	_	_	_	_
Total changes during the year	_	_	112,786	(565)	112,220
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	\$855,829	\$901,299	\$708,986	(\$5,964)	\$2,460,151

			Thousand	ls of U.S. dollars	(Note 1)		
				2008			
		Valuation	and translation ad	justments			
	Net unrealized gains (losses) on	Net deferred losses on					
	securities available for sale, net of taxes	hedging	Revaluation of premises, net of taxes	Cumulative translation adjustments	Total valuation and translation adjustments	Minority interests	Total net assets
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	\$258,777	(\$435)	\$289,637	(\$0)	\$547,978	\$305,392	\$3,201,302
Changes during the year							
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	_	_	(35,957)
Net income	_	_	_	_	_	_	142,892
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_		_	(696)
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_		_	94
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	_	_	5,886
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	(268,620)	414	(5,886)	(1)	(274,094)	(49,718)	(323,813)
Total changes during the year	(268,620)	414	(5,886)	(1)	(274,094)	(49,718)	(211,593)
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	(\$9,843)	(\$20)	\$283,750	(\$2)	\$273,883	\$255,674	\$2,989,709

			Millions of yen		
			2007		
			Shareholders' equity		
	Capital stock (Note 16)	Capital surplus	Earned surplus	Treasury stock (Note 17)	Total shareholders' equity
Balance as of 31st March, 2006	¥63,517	¥103,733	¥41,073	(¥425)	¥207,900
Changes during the year					
Conversion of bonds with stock subscription rights	22,227	22,172	_	_	44,400
Cash dividends paid (Note 36)	_	_	(3,666)	_	(3,666)
Net income	_	_	25,330	_	25,330
Changes in investments in equity of subsidiaries	_	_	(222)	_	(222)
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	(41,285)	(41,285)
Sale of treasury stock	_	0	_	7	7
Retirement of treasury stock	_	(35,605)	(5,557)	41,162	_
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	2,775	_	2,775
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	_	_	_	_	_
Total changes during the year	22,227	(13,432)	18,659	(115)	27,339
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥85,745	¥90,301	¥59,733	(¥540)	¥235,239

				Millions of yen			
				2007			
		Valuation	and translation ad	justments			
	Net unrealized	Net deferred					
	gains on	losses on					
	securities	hedging	Revaluation of	Cumulative	Total valuation	3.61	
	available for sale, net of taxes	of taxes		translation	and translation adjustments	Minority interests	Total net assets
D.1 (21 ())(1 200)		or taxes	taxes	adjustments			
Balance as of 31st March, 2006	¥22,602	_	¥31,794	(0)	¥54,396	¥39,466	¥301,763
Changes during the year							
Conversion of bonds with stock subscription rights	_	_	_	_	_	_	44,400
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	_	_	(3,666)
Net income	_	_	_	_	_	_	25,330
Changes in investments in equity of subsidiaries	_	_	_	_	_	_	(222)
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	(41,285)
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	7
Retirement of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	_	_	2,775
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	3,324	(43)	(2,775)	0	505	(8,869)	(8,363)
Total changes during the year	3,324	(43)	(2,775)	0	505	(8,869)	18,975
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥25,926	(¥43)	¥29,018	(¥0)	¥54,901	¥30,597	¥320,738

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and Subsidiaries Years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			Thousands of
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars(Note 1)
	2008	2007	2008
I .Cash flows from operating activities:			
Income before income taxes and minority interests	¥29,789	¥45,644	\$297,326
Adjustments to reconcile income before income taxes and minority			
interests to net cash provided by operating activities:			
Depreciation	5,376	5,092	53,660
Losses on impairment of fixed assets	2,938	5,742	29,330
Amortization of goodwill	359	295	3,584
Equity in (earnings) losses of nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliate	(44)	0	(448)
Increase (decrease) in reserve for possible loan losses	1,222	(16,893)	12,198
(Decrease) increase in reserve for devaluation of securities	(9)	65	(96)
Decrease in reserve for employee retirement benefits	(1,085)	(1,737)	(10,839)
(Decrease) increase in reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors	(72)	962	(725)
Increase in reserve for reimbursement of deposits	793	_	7,920
Increase in reserve for other contingent losses	419	_	4,185
Income from lending activities	(142,241)	(139,259)	(1,419,715)
Funding costs	26,429	16,801	263,790
Losses on securities	1,265	762	12,630
Losses on money held in trust	572	385	5,712
Net foreign exchange gains	(841)	(509)	(8,395)
Losses on sale of tangible fixed assets	1,010	1,271	10,087
Net (increase) decrease in trading account assets	(2,862)	201	(28,568)
Net increase in loans and bills discounted	(115,672)	(26,995)	(1,154,535)
Net increase in deposits	152,242	10,847	1,519,541
Net (decrease) increase in certificates of deposit	(29,806)	87,102	(297,495)
Net (decrease) increase in borrowed money, exclusive of subordinated borrowings	(9,909)	25,503	(98,905)
Net decrease in due from banks, exclusive of central bank	3,500	15,358	34,936
Net (increase) decrease in call loans	(211)	677	(2,112)
Net increase (decrease) in call money	72,710	(95,257)	725,729
Net (decrease) increase in guarantee deposits received under securities lending transactions	(102,335)	37,514	(1,021,412)
Net (increase) decrease in foreign exchange assets	(87)	291	(873)
Net increase (decrease) in foreign exchange liabilities	31	(68)	319
Interest and dividends received	144,054	137,818	1,437,816
Interest paid	(21,888)	(14,881)	(218,471)
Others	2,766	(987)	27,610
Subtotal	18,413	95,749	183,783
Income taxes paid	(590)	(650)	(5,890)
Net cash provided by operating activities	17,823	95,098	177,893

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and Subsidiaries Years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			Thousands of
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars(Note 1)
	2008	2007	2008
II.Cash flows from investing activities:			
Payments for purchase of securities	(540,047)	(346,883)	(5,390,235)
Proceeds from sale of securities	205,166	141,630	2,047,777
Proceeds from redemption of securities	261,612	140,927	2,611,161
Payments for purchase of money held in trust	(1,274)	(4,000)	(12,720)
Proceeds from sale of money held in trust	12,555	3,888	125,312
Payments for purchase of tangible fixed assets	(6,449)	(5,594)	(64,374)
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets	1,190	1,863	11,879
Payments for purchase of intangible fixed assets	(1,029)	_	(10,273)
Payments for purchase of stock of subsidiaries	_	(4)	_
Proceeds from sale of stock of subsidiaries	_	45	_
Proceeds from sale of stock of subsidiaries (affecting the scope of consolidation)	_	367	_
Net cash used in investing activities	(68,276)	(67,760)	(681,474)
Ⅲ. Cash flows from financing activities			
Increase in subordinated borrowed money	_	3,000	_
Repayments of subordinated borrowed money	(5,000)	(4,000)	(49,905)
Issuance of subordinated bonds and bonds with stock subscription rights	_	25,000	_
Redemption of subordinated bonds and bonds with stock subscription rights	_	(7,300)	_
Proceeds from issuance of stock to minority shareholders	4,003	1	39,956
Payments for acquisition of stock from minority shareholders	(7,199)	(10,764)	(71,863)
Issuance of preferred capital certificates	17,000	_	169,677
Redemption of preferred stock	(20,800)	_	(207,605)
Dividends paid	(3,602)	(3,666)	(35,960)
Dividends paid to monority shareholders	(837)	(853)	(8,357)
Payments for acquisition of treasury stock	(69)	(41,285)	(696)
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock	9	7	94
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock by consolidated subsidiary	_	54	_
Net cash used in financing activities	(16,497)	(39,806)	(164,659)
IV.Effects of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents	(24)	2	(243)
V.Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents	(66,975)	(12,466)	(668,485)
VI.Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	234,630	247,096	2,341,852
VII.Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 34)	¥167,654	¥234,630	\$1,673,367

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and Subsidiaries

1. Basis of Presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. (the "Bank"), formerly The Nishi-Nippon Bank, Ltd., and its consolidated subsidiaries have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to the application and disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards, and are compiled from the consolidated financial statements prepared by the Bank as required by the Securities and Exchange Law and the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan.

In addition, the notes to the consolidated financial statements include information which is not required under accounting principles generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional information.

Solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan, certain items in the original financial statements have been reclassified for presentation.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law and the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law, amounts of less than one million yen have been omitted by the Bank.

Consequently, the totals shown in the accompanying consolidated financial statements (both in yen and U.S. dollars) do not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

The amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan. A rate of ¥100.19= U.S.\$ 1.00, the exchange rate on 31st March, 2008, has been used in translation.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Scope of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries.

The number of consolidated and non-consolidated subsidiaries for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

	2008	2007	
i) Number of consolidated subsidiaries:	11	11	
ii) Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries:	1	1	

- i) Nishi-Nippon City Preferred Capital (Cayman) Limited was newly established and included in consolidation in 2008.
 - Nishi-Nippon Preferred Capital (Cayman) Limited was liquidated and excluded from consolidation in 2008.
- ii) The Nishi-Nippon Challenge 1, Limited Partnership was excluded from consolidation due to its insignificance in 2007 and 2008.

(b) Application of Equity Method

The number of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, which are accounted for by the equity method, for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

	2008	2007
i) Number of non-consolidated subsidiaies accounted for by	0	0
the equity method:		
ii) Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method:	1	1
iii) Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries not accounted	1	1
for by the equity method:		
iv) Number of affiliates not accounted for by the equity method:	0	0

(c) Trading Account Assets and Liabilities

Transactions that seek gains on short-term fluctuations and arbitrage in interest rates, currency prices, market prices of securities and related indices (trading transactions) are recognized on a trade date basis. They are recorded as trading assets or trading liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets and gains or losses on these transactions are recorded in trading income or trading expenses on the consolidated statements of income.

The Bank values securities, monetary claims, etc. held for trading purpose at the market price prevailing at the balance sheet date. Derivatives, such as futures and option transactions, are stated at the amount assuming that they were terminated or settled at the balance sheet date.

Trading income and expenses include interest income or expenses as well as changes in unrealized gains or losses on securities, monetary claims and derivative financial products during the fiscal year.

(d) Securities

Securities classified as held-to-maturity are carried at amortized cost using the straight-line method with cost determined by the moving average method. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries not accounted for by the equity method are valued at cost determined by the moving average method. Securities available-for-sale with market value are carried at market value with cost of sales determined by the moving average method and those with no market value are valued at cost determined by the moving average method or at amortized cost.

The difference between the acquisition cost and the carrying amount of securities available for sale, representing unrealized gains and losses, is recognized as unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale, net of taxes, and included directly in net assets.

Securities held as components of individually managed money trusts whose principal objective is investments in securities are stated at market value.

(e) Derivatives

Derivatives held or written are stated at market value.

(f) Tangible fixed assets

The Bank uses the declining-balance method for depreciation of tangible fixed assets other than buildings acquired on and after 1st April, 1998 which are depreciated by the straight-line method. The useful lives for buildings and equipment are as follows:

Buildings: 3 to 60 years Equipment: 2 to 20 years

Tangible fixed assets of consolidated subsidiaries are depreciated mainly using the declining-balance method.

(g) Intangible Fixed Assets

Intangible fixed assets are amortized using the straight-line method. Software for internal use is amortized, based on the estimated useful life determined by the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries (generally 5 years).

(h) Stock Issuance Costs

Stock issuance costs are recognized as expenses when incurred.

(i) Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs are recognized as expenses when incurred.

(j) Reserve for Possible Loan Losses

For loans to insolvent customers who are undergoing bankruptcy or special liquidation, etc. (hereinafter, "borrowers under bankruptcy proceedings") or who are in a similar financial condition although not yet in bankruptcy (hereinafter, "borrowers substantially in bankruptcy"), the reserve for possible loan losses is provided at the full amount of the book value of such loans after deducting the amount of direct write-offs (as defined below), and excluding the amounts deemed collectible from sale of the collateral pledged and the guarantees that are deemed recoverable.

For the unsecured and unguaranteed portion of loans to customers not presently in the above circumstances, but with a high probability of becoming so (hereinafter "customers with high probability of becoming insolvent"), the reserve for possible loan losses is provided at the amounts deemed necessary after deduction of the estimated realizable value of collateral and guarantees based on the customer's overall financial condition.

For other loans, the reserve for possible loan losses is provided at an amount based on the anticipated loss rates calculated from the actual losses for a certain period.

Regarding each loan, the Credit Review Office, which is independent of the operating divisions, reviews the operating divisions' evaluation of each loan for collectibility based on self-assessment standards. The provision for possible loan losses is based on the results of these reviews.

For loans to borrowers under bankruptcy proceedings and borrowers substantially in bankruptcy that are secured by collateral and guarantees, the unrecoverable portion of such loans is determined by subtracting the estimated recoverable amounts from the disposal of the collateral and the amounts deemed recoverable from the guarantors. The unrecoverable amount is written off directly against the value of the loan ("direct write-off"). The amounts of such direct write-offs at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 were \$36.579 million (\$365,105 thousand), and \$467,362 million, respectively.

For loans to borrowers with a rescheduled or restructuring plan, which exceed a certain amount, the discounted cash flow (DCF) method is applied to provide for doubtful accounts, if cash flows from collection of principal and receipts of interest can be reasonably estimated. Under the DCF method a reserve for possible loan losses is provided at the difference between the cash flows discounted by the original interest rate and the carrying value of the loan.

Consolidated subsidiaries record a general reserve for possible loan losses by applying the historical loan-loss ratio observed over specific periods, and record a specific reserve for certain loans at the estimated uncollectible amount based on assessment of each borrower's ability to repay.

(k) Reserve for Devaluation of Securities

In order to provide for a loss on investments, the Bank estimates the amount deemed necessary based on a review of financial position, etc. of the companies issuing securities or golf club membership.

(l) Reserve for Employee Retirement Benefits

Reserve for employee retirement benefits is provided based on the projected retirement benefit obligation and the pension plan assets at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gain/loss incurred in each fiscal year is amortized from the following fiscal year using the straight-line method mainly over a period of 10 years, which is within the average remaining years of service of the current employees.

The prior service cost is amortized using the straight-line method over a period of 3 years.

(m) Reserve for Retirement Benefits for Directors and Corporate Auditors

Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors is provided at the amount that would be paid in accordance with the internally established rule at the balance sheet date if they were retired on that date.

(n) Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits

Reserve for reimbursement of deposits is provided for possible losses on the future claims for withdrawal of the deposits on which gain was recognized as a result of derecognition thereof at an amount deemed necessary based on the historical reimbursement experiences.

(o) Reserve for Other Contingent Losses

In line with the introduction of the shared responsibility system for new financing with the Credit Guarantee Corporation effective 1st October, 2007, reserve for possible losses on loans guaranteed by the Credit Guarantee Corporation is provided at an amount deemed necessary based on the estimates of the future possible payments by the Bank.

(p) Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities are translated into Japanese yen primarily at the exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date.

(q) Accounting for Leases

Finance leases of the Bank and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries under which the ownership of the property is not transferred to the lessee are accounted for under the accounting principles applicable to operating leases.

- (r) Hedge Accounting
 - ① Hedge accounting for interest rate risk

The Bank applies the deferred hedge method as hedge accounting for the interest rate risk of various financial assets and liabilities. The effectiveness of a hedge is assessed by grouping hedged deposits, loans and similar instruments as well as hedging instruments into certain time buckets and thus identifying them in accordance with "Accounting and Auditing Treatment for Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry" (Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("JICPA") Industry Audit Committee Report No.24).

2 Hedge accounting for foreign exchange rate risk

The Bank applies the deferred method as hedge accounting for foreign exchange risks of various foreign currency-denominated financial assets and liabilities in accordance with "Accounting and Auditing Treatment for Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions" (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 25).

The Bank treats foreign exchange swap transactions as hedging instruments for the purpose of the hedge of foreign currency denominated financial assets and liabilities, and the Bank tests hedge effectiveness by matching the foreign currency swap position as hedging instruments with the related foreign currency-denominated financial assets and liabilities as hedged items.

③ Internal contract

For internal contracts, the Bank manages the foreign currency swaps that are designated as hedging instruments in accordance with the strict criteria for external transactions stipulated in the JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 25. Therefore, the Bank either recognizes gains or losses that arise from such currency swaps as earnings or defers them, rather than eliminating them.

Special treatments for interest rate swaps are applied to certain assets and liabilities.

One consolidated subsidiary applies special treatments for interest rate swaps to certain liabilities. The others do not apply hedge accounting.

(s) Valuation of Assets and Liabilities of Consolidated Subsidiaries

All the assets and liabilities of entities acquired are valuated at their fair value at the time of acquisition.

(t) Amortization of Goodwill

Goodwill is amortized using the straight-line method over five years.

(u) Per Share Information

Net income per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during each year.

(v) Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the consolidated statements of cash flows are composed of cash and due from central bank.

Changes in Accounting **Policies**

(a) New Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments

The provisions regarding the definition of securities stipulated in "Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments" (Business Accounting Standard No. 10) and "Practical Guidelines for Accounting for Financial Intsruments" (JICPA Accounting Practice Committee Report No. 14) were partially revised on 15th June and 4th July, 2007, respectively, which became effective for the years ending on or after the implementation date of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law. Accordingly, the Bank has adopted the revised standards and guidelines effective the year ended 31st March, 2008.

(b) Practical Guidelines for Tax-effect Accounting in Consolidated Financial Statements Effective the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Bank has applied Article 30-2 of "Practical Guidelines for Tax-effect Accounting in Consolidated Financial Statements" (JICPA Accounting Practice Committee Report No.6, 29th March, 2007) to sale of investments (such as shares of subsidiaries) within the Bank and its affiliates. The effect of this change on the consolidated balance sheet is immaterial.

(c) Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits

Until the year ended 31st March, 2007, expenses were recognized when reimbursement of deposits which had been derecognized from liabilities as the statute of limitations runs out was claimed in later years. In accordance with "Auditing Treatment for Reserve under Special Taxation Measures Law, Reserve under Special Laws, and Reserve for Retirement Benefits for Directors and Corporate Auditors" (JICPA Auditing and Assurance Committee Report No. 42, 13rd April, 2007), effective the year ended 31st March, 2008, reserve for reimbursem of deposits is provided at the amount estimated based on the historical experiences of such reimbursement.

The effect of this change is to decrease income before income taxes and minority interests by ¥793 million (\$7,920 thousand).

(d) Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Assets in the Balance Sheet

"Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Assets in the Balance Sheet" (Business Accounting Standard No.5, 9th December, 2005) and "Guidance on Application of Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Asset in the Balance Sheet" (Guidance on Application of Business Accounting Standard No.8, 9th December, 2005) were adopted as the new accounting standards and guidance took effect for the year ended 31st March, 2007. The amount corresponding to former "Shareholders' equity" as of the end of the year ended 31st March, 2007 was \(\frac{4}{2}\)90,184 million. Net assets in the balance sheet at 31st March, 2007 were presented in accordance with the revised Financial Statements Regulations and Banking Law Enforcement Regurations.

(e) Reserve for Retirement Benefits for Directors and Corporate Auditors

Until the year ended 31st March, 2006, lump-sum payments for retirement of directors and corporate auditors are charged to income when paid. In accordance with "Accounting Standard for Bonus for Directors and Corporate Auditors" (Business Accounting Standard No.4, 29th November, 2006) which requires such bonus be recorded on an accrual basis and "Auditing Treatment for Reserve under Special Tax Laws and Other Laws as well as Reserve for Retirement Benefits for Directors and Corporate Auditors" (Auditing and Assurance Committee Report No. 42, 13rd April, 2007), effective the year ended 31st March, 2007, bonus for directors and corporate auditors is provided at the amount which would be paid in accordance with the internally established rule if they retired at the balance sheet date.

As a result, the Bank and its subsidiaries recorded the last year portion of ¥151 million as general and administrative expenses and recorded the cumulative effect of ¥803 million until the transition date as other expenses. The effect of this change for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was to decrease income before income taxes and minority interests by ¥954 million.

(f) Guarantees for privately placed corporate bonds

Effective the year ended 31st March, 2007, guarantees for privately placed corporate bonds the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries own are not recorded on the balance sheet due to amendment to the annex forms in the Enforcement Ordinance of the Banking Law (Ministry of Finance, 1982), as amended by the Cabinet Enforcement Ordinance of the Banking Law (Cabinet Office Ordinance No. 38, 17th April, 2007). The effect of this change is to decrease acceptances and guarantees as well as customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees by ¥21, 026 million which is the amount of the guarantees for privately placed corporate bonds the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries own at 31st March, 2007.

4. Trading Account Assets

Trading account assets at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

		Thousands of
Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
2008	2007	2008
¥1,120	¥1,252	\$11,183
2,994	_	29,890
¥4,115	¥1,252	\$41,073
	2008 ¥1,120 2,994	2008 2007 ¥1,120 ¥1,252 2,994 —

Other trading assets consisted of commercial papers

Securities

Securities at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Japanese government bonds	¥525,529	¥571,350	\$5,245,330
Japanese municipal bonds	79,369	64,719	792,194
Corporate bonds (including			
government-guaranteed bonds)	493,406	410,239	4,924,704
Stock	132,378	164,478	1,321,275
Other securities	294,342	303,565	2,937,842
Total	¥1,525,026	¥1,514,353	\$15,221,347

Loans and Bills Discounted Loans and bills discounted at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions	Millions of yen	
	2008	2007	2008
Bills discounted	¥64,239	¥74,092	\$641,172
Loans on notes	253,846	268,421	2,533,646
Loans on deed	3,996,843	3,906,521	39,892,634
Overdraft	596,418	546,666	5,952,869
Total	¥4,911,346	¥4,795,703	\$49,020,322

Non-performing loans included in the loans at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

		Thousands of
Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
2008	2007	2008
¥15,854	¥16,922	\$158,245
144,523	140,735	1,442,494
50	42	501
74,488	81,021	743,468
¥234,916	¥238,723	\$2,344,710
	2008 ¥15,854 144,523 50 74,488	2008 2007 ¥15,854 ¥16,922 144,523 140,735 50 42 74,488 81,021

- Loans to legally bankrupt entities are loans on which interest is placed on a non-accrual status ("nonaccrual loans"), excluding loans written off, as principal or interest has not been paid for a substantial period or for other reasons and there are no prospects for recovery or repayment of principal or interest, and to which certain circumstances apply as stated in the Implementation Ordinances for the Corporation Tax Law.
- Delinquent loans are non-accrual loans other than (i) loans to legally bankrupt entities and (ii) loans for which interest payments have been rescheduled in order to assist the restructuring of these borrowers.
- Loans past due for three months or more are loans for which principal or interest has not been paid for a period of three months or more from the next business day of the last due date, and that are not included in loans to legally bankrupt entities or delinquent loans.
- Loans with altered lending conditions are loans restructured to provide relief to borrowers, such as reducing interest rates, rescheduling interest and principal payment, or waiving the claims, in order to assist the restructuring of these borrowers. Such loans exclude loans to legally bankrupt entities, delinquent loans, and loans past due for three months or more.

7. Assets Pledged as Collateral

Assets pledged as collateral by the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

		Thousands of
Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
2008	2007	2008
¥59	¥108	\$596
352,072	331,706	3,514,046
¥21,200	¥11,539	\$211,598
78,100	_	779,518
76,586	185,367	764,407
22,650	3,000	226,070
30	199	299
	2008 ¥59 352,072 ¥21,200 78,100 76,586 22,650	2008 2007 ¥59 ¥108 352,072 331,706 ¥21,200 ¥11,539 78,100 — 76,586 185,367 22,650 3,000

Other than the items shown above, due from banks of ¥2 million (\$19 thousand) and securities of ¥175,200 million (\$1,748,680 thousand) were pledged as collateral for foreign exchange transactions and/or as substitutes for initial margin on futures at 31st March, 2008. Cash of ¥2 million and securities of ¥128,117 million were pledged for the same purpose at 31st March, 2007.

8. Contracts for Commitment Lines of Credit

Contracts for commitment lines of credit related to overdraft agreements and loan credit facilities represent a promise on a lending bank at a specified credit limit, to a customer upon request for funds, unless there is a violation of the contractual conditions. At 31st March, 2008, the aggregate amount under commitment contracts not yet drawn down was $\pm 1,574,732$ million (\$15,717,466 thousand). Of this amount, those with original maturity of less than one year or cancellable at any time without penalty amounted to $\pm 1,560,241$ million (\$15,572,827 thousand).

As many of these contracts expire without the right to extend the loans being exercised, the aggregate total of the undrawn amount does not necessarily affect the future cash flows of the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries. Many of these contracts have stipulations that allow the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries to turn down a loan request or reduce the amount of the credit line if there is a change in financial conditions, a need to secure their credit, or other similar reasons. In addition to obtaining necessary collateral (real estate, securities, etc.) at the time the contract is entered into, the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries assess the condition of the customer's business operations, and analyze other information, based on internal procedures and standards. If necessary, the contract is reviewed and revised, or additional steps are taken to secure the credit extended to the customer.

9. Foreign Exchange

Foreign exchange assets and liabilities at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Assets:			
Foreign exchange bills bought	¥156	¥302	\$1,563
Foreign exchange bills receivable	309	412	3,093
Due from foreign banks	796	577	7,946
Total	¥1,262	¥1,292	\$12,603
Liabilities:			
Foreign exchange bills sold	¥9	¥11	\$92
Foreign exchange bills payable	108	76	1,084
Total	¥117	¥87	\$1,176

10. Other Assets	Other assets at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the	he following:		Thousands of
		Millions	of ven	U.S. dollars
		2008	2007	2008
	Domestic exchange settlement account*	¥1,105	¥1,229	\$11,034
	Accrued income	8,476	8,842	84,604
	Prepaid expenses	59	69	592
	Financial derivative products	5,876	2,356	58,652
	Other	25,282	24,526	252,347
	Total	¥40,800	¥37,024	\$407,231
	 Domestic exchange settlement account represents ur domestic exchange transfers. 	nsettled debit balance	s arising from inter-	oank
11. Tangible Fixed Assets	Tangible fixed assets at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 cons	isted of the following		Thousands of
		Millions	of yen	U.S. dollars
		2008	2007	2008
	Land	¥84,119	¥85,598	\$839,602
	Buildings	71,132	71,313	709,979
	Construction in progress	620	269	6,189
	Other tangible fixed assets	36,811	39,747	367,417
		192,684	196,929	1,923,188
	Less accumulated depreciation	(70,455)	(72,787)	(703,220)
	Total	¥122,228	¥124,141	\$1,219,968
		2008	2007	U.S. dollars
	Current deposits	¥242,973	¥283,448	\$2,425,128
	Ordinary deposits	2,687,216	2,705,650	26,821,201
	Deposits at notice	16,677	20,320	166,463
	Time deposits	2,988,655	2,814,880	29,829,876
	Negotiable certificates of deposit	72,217	102,023	720,805
	Other deposits Total	160,741 ¥6,168,481	120,424 ¥6,046,748	1,604,363 \$61,567,839
13. Bonds	Bonds at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the fol		10,040,740	\$01,507,057
				Thousands of
			C	
		Millions	or yen	U.S. dollars
		Millions of	2007	U.S. dollars 2008
	Bonds:			
	Bonds: 3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen			
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014	2008	2007	2008
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen	¥15,000	2007 ¥15,000	2008 \$149,715
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds	2008 ¥15,000 5,000	2007 ¥15,000 5,000	\$149,715 49,905
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.78% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2015	2008 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500	2007 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500	\$149,715 49,905 144,725 124,762
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.78% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2015 1.78% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds	2008 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500	2007 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500	\$149,715 49,905 144,725
	 3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.78% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2015 1.78% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 1.71% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 	2008 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000	2007 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000	2008 \$149,715 49,905 144,725 124,762 99,810 149,715
	 3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.78% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2015 1.78% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 1.71% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.10% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 	\$15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 15,000	2007 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 15,000	2008 \$149,715 49,905 144,725 124,762 99,810
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.78% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2015 1.78% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 1.71% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.10% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.70% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2017	\$15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 15,000	2007 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 15,000	2008 \$149,715 49,905 144,725 124,762 99,810 149,715
	3.20% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2014 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.30% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.78% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2015 1.78% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 1.71% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.10% Japanese yen callable subordinated bonds 2.70% Japanese yen subordinated bonds due 2017 6 month Yen LIBOR + 1.95% Euro yen undated	\$15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 15,000	2007 ¥15,000 5,000 14,500 12,500 10,000 15,000	2008 \$149,715 49,905 144,725 124,762 99,810 149,715

14. Borrowed Money

The weighted average interest rates on borrowed money at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are 1.32 % and 1.12 %, respectively.

The aggregate annual maturity amounts within five years of borrowed money after 31st March, 2008 are as follows:

		Thousands of
	Millions of yen	U.S. dollars
Year ending 31st March		
2009	¥31,554	\$314,945
2010	392	3,915
2011	211	2,111
2012	133	1,329
2013	33	337

15. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Domestic exchange settlement account	¥1,542	¥1,450	\$15,391
Accrued income taxes	383	757	3,827
Accrued expenses	15,048	10,760	150,201
Unearned income	5,779	5,742	57,686
Due to trust accounts	5	5	57
Financial derivative products	5,654	3,092	56,441
Others	22,808	22,024	227,650
Total	¥51,222	¥43,832	\$511,256

16. Capital Stock

Capital stock at 31st March, 2008 consisted of the following:

	Common	stock	Preferred	l stock*	Capital st	ock
	Authorized	Issued	Authorized	Issued	Millions of	Thousands of
	shares	shares	shares	shares	yen	U.S. dollars
31st March, 2007	1,500,000,000	796,732,552	300,000,000	35,000,000	¥85,745	\$855,829
Increase	_	_	_	_	_	_
Decrease	_	_	_	_	_	_
31st March, 2008	1,500,000,000	796,732,552	300,000,000	35,000,000	¥85,745	\$855,829

^{*} Preferred stock

A holder of preferred stock, wholly held by The Resolution and Collection Corporation, is entitled to receive cash dividends of \$12 per year in priority to holders of common stock. The holder has no voting rights as far as the dividends are paid. The holder is entitled to convert its preferred stock to common stock at the market price prevailing on 31st January, 2007, during the period from that date to 31st January, 2012.

Capital stock at 31st March, 2007 consisted of the following:

	Common	stock** Preferred stock***		Preferred stock*** Capital stock	
	Authorized	Issued	Authorized	Issued	Millions of
	shares	shares	shares	shares	yen
31st March, 2006	1,500,000,000	707,498,214	300,000,000	70,000,000	¥63,517
Increase	_	89,234,338	_	_	22,227
Decrease	_	_	_	35,000,000	_
31st March, 2007	1,500,000,000	796,732,552	300,000,000	35,000,000	¥85,745

^{**} Common stock

Increase for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was caused by conversion of bonds with stock subscription rights.

*** Preferred stock

Decrease for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was caused by retirement of treasury stock.

17. Treasury stock

Treasury stock at 31st March, 2008 consisted of the following:

		Treasury	stock	
			Millions of	Thousands of
	Common stock*	Preferred stock	yen	U.S. dollars
31st March, 2007	1,085	_	(¥540)	(\$5,398)
Increase	177	_		
Decrease	26	_	(56)	(565)
31st March, 2008	1,236	_	(¥597)	(\$5,964)

^{*} Common stock

Increase for the year ended 31st March, 2008 was caused by purchase of fractional shares, and decrease was caused by sale of fractional shares.

Treasury stock at 31st March, 2007 consisted of the following:

			Treasury stock
			Millions of
	Common stock**	Preferred stock***	yen
31st March, 2006	873	_	(¥425)
Increase	227	35,000	
Decrease	15	35,000	(115)
31st March, 2007	1,085	_	(¥540)

^{**} Common stock

Increase for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was caused by purchase of fractional shares, and decrease was caused by sale of fractional shares.

*** Preferred stock

Increase for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was caused by acquisition of treasury stock, and decrease was caused by retirement of treasury stock.

18. Revaluation of Premises Account

Based on the Law Concerning Land Revaluation (Law No. 34, promulgated on 31st March, 1998), the Bank has revalued its land used for business purposes. The deferred taxes on revaluation differences are presented in the account, "Deferred tax liabilities on revaluation of premises" in the liabilities of the consolidated balance sheet. The amount of revaluation differences, net of tax, is presented as "Revaluation of premises, net of taxes" in net assets.

19. Other Interest Income

Other Interest income for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

		i ilousalius oi
Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
2008 2	2007	2008
¥399	¥332	\$3,982
322	243	3,218
748	371	7,471
¥1,470	¥947	\$14,672
	2008 ¥399 322 748	2008 2007 ¥399 ¥332 322 243 748 371

20. Other Operating Income

Other Operating income for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			1 Housanus of	
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars	
_	2008	2007	2008	
Gains on foeign exchange transactions	¥841	¥509	\$8,395	
Gains on sale of bonds	2,079	635	20,759	
Gains on redemption of bonds	24	_	242	
Trust fees	10	10	103	
Income from derivatives other than trading derivatives	87	353	871	
Others	124	2	1,238	
Total	¥3,167	¥1,510	\$31,610	

21. Other Income

Other income for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Gains on sale of stock and other securities	¥2,157	¥4,070	\$21,532
Gains on money held in trust	96	106	963
Gains on disposition of fixed assets	27	370	277
Reversal of reserve for possible loan losses	_	789	_
Recoveries of written-off claims	3,325	6,029	33,196
Rental income on land and buildings	711	662	7,099
Others	1,663	1,207	16,602
Total	¥7,982	¥13,236	\$79,673

22. Other Interest Expenses

Other interest expenses for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Bonds	¥2,413	¥1,718	\$24,089
Securities lending transactions	2,352	2,730	23,483
Others	1,730	2,766	17,268
Total	¥6,496	¥7,216	\$64,841

23. Other Operating Expenses Other operating expenses for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Losses on sale of bonds	¥1,907	¥1,979	\$19,041
Losses on redemption of bonds	92	69	926
Losses on devaluation of bonds	880	_	8,784
Others	0	2	2
Total	¥2,881	¥2,051	\$28,755

Expenses

24. General and Administrative General and administrative expenses for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars
_	2008 2007	2007	2008
Salaries and allowances	¥35,162	¥37,021	\$350,956
Employee retirement benefits	1,485	1,689	14,830
Retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors	154	170	1,546
Depreciation	5,376	5,092	53,660
Rental expenses	5,663	6,751	56,528
Amortization of goodwill	359	295	3,584
Taxes	4,850	5,022	48,408
Others	30,557	28,920	304,997
Total	¥83,609	¥84,963	\$834,513

25. Other Expenses

Other expenses for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Provision for possible loan losses	¥9,132	_	\$91,150
Losses on write-offs of claims	8,461	14,104	84,450
Losses on sale of stock and other securities	3	6	36
Losses on devaluation of stock and other			
securities	2,642	1,592	26,373
Losses on money held in trust	668	492	6,676
Losses on disposition of tangible fixed assets	1,038	1,642	10,365
Impairment losses	2,938	5,742	29,330
Retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors	_	803	_
Losses on sale of loans	3,888	577	38,815
Others	2,909	2,432	29,039
Total	¥31,683	¥27,394	\$316,237

26. Lease Transactions

Finance lease transactions as a lessee in which the ownership of the leased property is not transferred to the lessee as of 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Amounts equivalent to acquisition cost			
Equipment	¥1,942	¥2,090	\$19,387
Others	_	_	_
Total	¥1,942	¥2,090	\$19,387
Amounts equivalent to accumulated depreciation			
Equipment	¥1,346	¥1,276	\$13,435
Others	_	_	_
Total	¥1,346	¥1,276	\$13,435
Amounts equivalent to carrying value			
Equipment	¥596	¥814	\$5,951
Others	_	_	_
Total	¥596	¥814	\$5,951

Note: The amount equivalent to acquisition cost includes an interest element in the determination of the total future finance lease payments as the total future finance lease payments are not significant to the balance of tangible fixed assets at the end of the year.

The balance of future finance lease payments as of 31st March, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

			I nousands of
	Millions of	Millions of yen	
	2008	2007	2008
Future finance lease payments			
Due within one year	¥266	¥369	\$2,662
Due after one year	329	444	3,288
Total	¥596	¥814	\$5,951

Note: The amount of the future finance lease payments at the end of the year includes an interest element as the total future finance lease payments are not significant to the balance of tangible fixed assets at the end of the year.

Total lease payments during the year and the amount equivalent to depreciation expenses were ¥376 million (\$3,760 thousand) for the year ended 31st March, 2008 and ¥1,005 million for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

The amount equivalent to depreciation expenses was calculated using the straight-line method with no residual value over the lease term.

27. Market Value of Securities (1) Trading securities and commercial papers (including those included in "Trading account assets")

			Thousands of	
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars	
	2008	2007	2008	
Carrying value	¥4,115	¥1,252	\$41,073	
Holding losses recognized in income	18	(0)	181	
(2) Held-to-maturity securities with market value				
		Millions of yen		
		31st March, 2008		
			Valuation	
	Cost	Market value	differences	
Bonds:				
Municipal bonds	¥3,089	¥3,147	¥58	
	3,089	3,147	58	
Others	19,000	19,244	244	
Total	¥22,089	¥22,391	¥302	
	Т	housands of U.S. dollars		
		31st March, 2008		
			Valuation	
	Cost	Market value	differences	
Bonds:				
Municipal bonds	\$30,834	\$31,415	\$581	
	30,834	31,415	581	
Others	189,639	192,075	2,435	
Total	\$220,473	\$223,490	\$3,017	
		Millions of yen		
		31st March, 2007		
			Valuation	
	Cost	Market value	differences	
Bonds:				
Government bonds	¥10,000	¥9,954	(¥46)	
Municipal bonds	3,091	3,113	21	
	13,092	13,067	(24)	
Others	28,000	27,648	(351)	
Total	¥41,092	¥40,716	(¥375)	

(2) Available-for-sale securities with market value

		Millions of yen	
		31st March, 2008	
			Valuation
	Cost	Market value	differences
Stocks	¥102,427	¥115,595	¥13,167
Bonds:			
Government bonds	533,736	525,529	(8,206)
Municipal bonds	76,105	76,280	175
Corporate bonds	473,248	472,959	(288)
	1,083,089	1,074,770	(8,319)
Others	282,038	273,344	(8,691)
Total	¥1,467,555	¥1,463,710	(¥3,843)

	Thousands of U.S. dollars		
		31st March, 2008	
			Valuation
	Cost	Market value	differences
Stocks	\$1,022,331	\$1,153,760	\$131,428
Bonds:			
Government bonds	5,327,242	5,245,330	(81,911)
Municipal bonds	759,608	761,360	1,751
Corporate bonds	4,723,508	4,720,627	(2,880)
	10,810,359	10,727,318	(83,040)
Others	2,815,037	2,728,266	(86,753)
Total	\$14,647,727	\$14,609,344	(\$38,365)

Valuation differences do not include unrealized losses of ¥1 million (\$17 thousand) on hybrid instruments, which are charged to income.

	Millions of yen		
		31st March, 2007	
			Valuation
	Cost	Market value	differences
Stocks	¥98,983	¥147,113	¥48,130
Bonds:			
Government bonds	572,300	561,350	(10,950)
Municipal bonds	62,067	61,627	(439)
Corporate bonds	386,127	383,683	(2,443)
	1,020,495	1,006,661	(13,834)
Others	264,979	272,025	7,049
Total	¥1,384,458	¥1,425,800	¥41,345

Valuation differences do not include unrealized losses of ¥3 million on hybrid instruments, which are charged to income.

(3) Held-to-maturity securities sold for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

			Thousands of
	Millions o	f yen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Cost	¥10,000	_	\$99,811
Proceeds from sale	10,211	_	101,921
Gains	211	_	2,110

(4) Available-for-sale securities sold for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

			Thousands of	
	Millions o	Millions of yen		
	2008	2007	2008	
Proceeds from sale	¥195,339	¥163,316	\$1,949,689	
Gains	4,049	4,705	40,420	
Losses	1,911	1,979	19,078	

(5) Securities whose market value is not readily determinable

Principal items of securities whose market value is not readily determinable at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

			Thousands of
	Millions of	Millions of yen	
	2008	2007	2008
Securities available for sale			
Non-listed stocks	¥16,473	¥17,096	\$164,418
Privately placed bonds	20,446	26,555	204,077
Others	1,742	3,266	17,393

(6) Repayment schedule of securities available for sale with maturity and held-to-maturity securities is as follows:

	Millions of yen			
	Due in	Due from	Due from	Due after
At 31st March, 2008	1 year or less	1 year to 5 years	5 years to 10 years	10 years
Bonds:				
Government bonds	¥127,757	¥206,044	¥70,479	¥121,247
Municipal bonds	35,465	40,565	3,339	_
Corporate bonds	169,066	159,222	157,256	4,321
	332,289	405,831	231,075	125,569
Others	2,244	107,469	120,349	9,163
Total	¥334,533	¥513,301	¥351,425	¥134,733

		Millions of U.S. dollars			
	Due in	Due from	Due from	Due after	
At 31st March, 2008	1 year or less	1 year to 5 years	5 years to 10 years	10 years	
Bonds:					
Government bonds	\$1,275,155	\$2,056,537	\$703,459	\$1,210,177	
Municipal bonds	353,980	404,883	33,329	_	
Corporate bonds	1,687,454	1,589,200	1,569,586	43,137	
	3,316,590	4,050,622	2,306,375	1,253,315	
Others	22,402	1,072,654	1,201,212	91,463	
Total	\$3,338,993	\$5,123,276	\$3,507,588	\$1,344,778	

(7) Money held in trust at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
_	2008	2007	2008
Money held in trust for investment purposes:			
Carrying value	¥6,872	¥19,725	\$68,596
Unrealized gains included in income before			
income taxes and minority interests	_	9	_
			Thousands of
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars
_	2008	2007	2008
Money held in trust for other purposes than investment			
purposes and held-to-maturity purposes:			
Cost	¥1,000	_	\$9,981
Carrying value	1,000	_	9,981
Unrealized gains/losses	_	_	_

(8) Unrealized gains/losses on securities available for sale

The components of the unrealized gains/losses on securities available for sale at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

			Thousands of	
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars	
_	2008	2007	2008	
Revaluation difference	(¥3,843)	¥41,345	(\$38,365)	
Deferred tax asset/liability	2,328	(15,419)	23,240	
Revaluation difference (before minority interest				
adjustment), net of taxes	(1,515)	25,926	(15,124)	
Amount corresponding to minority interests	529	(2)	5,281	
Amount corresponding to the parent's share of net				
unrealized (losses) gains on available-for-sale securities				
owned by affiliates	(0)	2	(0)	
Unrealized (losses) gains on securities available				
for sale, net of taxes	(¥986)	¥25,926	(¥9,843)	

28. Derivatives

(1) Information on derivatives is as follows:

1. Details of transactions

Derivative transactions include interest rate-related transactions, such as interest rate swaps, currency related transactions, such as currency futures, currency swaps and currency options, and securities related transactions, such as bond futures and options and stock index futures and options.

The Bank and one of the consolidated subsidiaries apply the exceptional treatment for interest rate swaps to certain liabilities.

2. Transaction policy

The Bank has been using derivatives primarily for the purpose of risk management for its own assets and liabilities. The Bank also uses derivatives in trading activities to maximize earnings.

3. Objectives of transaction

The Bank utilizes derivatives in its banking account as a hedge to manage and reduce risks of onbalance-sheet assets and liabilities, and in its trading account to benefit from short-term price fluctuations and arbitrage transactions.

The Bank applies the hedge accounting for derivative transactions as follows:

① Hedging instrument and hedged item

The Bank uses mainly interest rate swaps as hedging instruments to reduce interest rate risks arising from loans with fixed interest rates, corporate bonds and callable deposits, and foreign currency futures and options to reduce foreign exchange risks arising from foreign currency-denominated financial assets and liabilities.

2 Hedge policy

Based on "Operation rules related to hedge accounting," the Bank adopts individual hedges, and hedges interest rate and foreign exchange risks at a certain level.

③ Evaluation of hedge effectiveness

In principle, the Bank assesses the hedge effectiveness based on the difference between accumulated market value or cash flow fluctuations of hedged items and those of hedging instruments. Under the portfolio-hedge, the Bank assesses the effectiveness by grouping the hedged items (such as loans) and the hedging instruments (such as interest swaps) into certain time buckets and thus identifying them. No evaluation is performed for the hedge effectiveness of qualifying interest rate swaps accounted for by the special treatment under the Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments, as hedging measures were deemed sufficiently effective at the time such action was taken.

4. Risks for derivative transactions

① Market risk

Market risk is a potential loss in the fair value of financial instruments or portfolios resulting from fluctuations in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and stock prices.

2 Credit risk

Credit risk is a potential loss in the value of a transaction due to default by counterparties to the contracts.

3 Special transaction risks

The Bank does not have derivative transactions that contain special transaction risks.

5. Risk management system for derivative transactions

The Bank's derivative transactions are entered into using operational rules prepared in accordance with the Bank's internal regulations.

The rules stipulate the scope of derivative usage, authorization, responsibility, procedure, credit line, loss-cut rule, and reporting system. Each business line is responsible for each relevant risk management and for reporting to management, including the ALM Committee, on a monthly basis.

6. Explanation about "Market value"

"Contract value" presented in the following "Market value" section does not represent market risk or credit risk of derivatives but is nominal contract value or notional principal.

(2) Market value

1. Currency related transactions

<at 2008="" 31st="" march,=""> Type of transactions</at>	Millions of yen			
	Contrac	value		Unrealized
	Total	Over one year	Market value	gain(loss)
Over-the-counter transactions:				
Currency swaps	¥195,965	¥182,803	¥392	¥392
Forward foreign:				
sold	3,256	_	94	94
bought	2,955	_	(17)	(17)
Currency option:				
sold	36,714	30,169	(2,802)	(940)
bought	36,714	30,169	2,802	1,396
Total	¥ —	¥ —	¥468	¥924

<at 2008="" 31st="" march,=""></at>	Thousand of U.S. dollars			
	Contract	value		Unrealized
Type of transactions	Total	Over one year	Market value	gain(loss)
Over-the-counter transactions:				
Currency swaps	\$1,955,937	\$1,824,566	\$3,915	\$3,915
Forward foreign:				
sold	32,499	_	940	940
bought	29,497	_	(176)	(176)
Currency option:				
sold	366,451	301,125	(27,969)	(9,383)
bought	366,451	301,125	27,969	13,935
Total	\$ -	\$ -	\$4,678	\$9,230

<at 2007="" 31st="" march,=""></at>	Millions of yen			
	Contrac	Contract value		Unrealized
Type of transactions	Total	Over one year	Market value	gain(loss)
Over-the-counter transactions:				
Currency swaps	¥137,553	¥131,252	¥233	¥233
Forward foreign:				
sold	1,202	354	(38)	(38)
bought	1,283	354	45	45
Currency option:				
sold	8,432	6,845	(223)	477
bought	8,432	6,845	223	(396)
Total	¥ —	¥ —	¥240	¥320

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked to market and unrealized gains/losses are included in the consolidated statements of income.

^{2.} Currency swaps to which hedge accounting is applied in accordance with "Accounting and Auditing Treatment for Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry" (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 25) are excluded from the above table.

29. Impairment of Fixed Assets

The Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries recognized loss on impairment of fixed assets which are summarized as follows:

- (1) Assets or assets group for which impairment is recognized
 - 1. Fukuoka prefecture
 - ①Major use

	2008	2007
i) Number of idle assets, etc:	_	2
ii) Number of Branches to be disposed of, etc:	_	17

②Type

Land and buildings

3 Loss on impairment

			Tilousalius 01
	Millions	Millions of yen	
	2008	2007	2008
Idle assets, etc	_	¥184	_
Land thereof	_	173	_
Buildings thereof	_	10	_

			Thousands of
	Millions	of yen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Assets to be disposed of, etc	_	¥1,558	_
Land thereof	_	1,340	_
Buildings thereof	_	218	_

- 2. Outside of Fukuoka prefecture
 - ①Major use

1	3
_	4
1	1
	1 - 1

②Type

Land and buildings

 $\label{eq:loss on impairment} \mbox{\ImLoss on impairment}$

			Thousands of
	Millions	Millions of yen	
	2008	2007	2008
Idle assets, etc	¥7	¥383	\$77
Land thereof	4	365	47
Buildings thereof	2	18	29

			Thousands of
	Million	s of yen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Assets to be disposed of, etc	_	¥1,648	_
Land thereof	_	1,610	_
Buildings thereof	_	37	_

			Thousands of
	Millions of	fyen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Branches used in business operations	¥233	¥3	\$2,334
Land thereof	186	_	1,860
Buildings thereof	47	3	473

3. Other

①Major use

Goodwill

2)Type

Goodwill related to consolidated subsidiaries

③Loss on impairment is ¥2,697 million (\$26,918 thousand) and ¥1,962 million for the year ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

(2) Summary of Asset Group and Method of Grouping

- 1. Summary of Asset Group
 - ①Idle assets, etc.

Branches and corporate dormitories no longer used

②Branches to be disposed of

Branches the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries decided to dispose of

③Branches used in business operations

Assets used in business operations

4 Goodwill

Goodwill related to consolidated subsidiaries

2. Method of Grouping

①Idle assets, etc.

Individual assets

②Branches to be disposed of

Grouping according to use after disposal

③Branches used in business operations

In principal individual branches (in case a branch is operated in association with other branches, an asset group is such a group of branches)

4 Goodwill

Individual assets

(3) Realizable Value

Realizable value used in measurement of loss on impairment is the higher of the value in use or the net selling value which is the value determined based on the Real Estate Appraisal Standard (Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport Japan), less estimated selling costs.

30. Reserve for Employee Retirement Benefits

(1) Description of the retirement benefit plan

The Bank and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopt defined benefit plans such as occupational pension fund plans, qualified pension plans, and lump-sum payment plans. The Bank may also pay additional retirement benefits which are not subject to actuarial calculation.

The Bank has established a retirement benefit trust.

As of 31st March, 2008, the lump-sum payment plans are adopted by seven group companies including the Bank and its domestic subsidiaries while the occupational pension fund plans have been adopted by the Bank and one consolidated subsidiary, and the qualified pension plans have been adopted by one consolidated subsidiary.

(2) The funded status and amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets at 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			i nousanus oi
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Projected benefit obligation	(¥54,019)	(¥53,733)	(\$539,167)
Plan assets	44,483	49,905	443,994
Projected benefit obligation in excess of			
plan assets	(9,535)	(3,828)	(95,173)
Unrecognized actuarial loss (gain)	5,419	(2,623)	54,096
Unrecognized prior service cost	_	(116)	_
Net liability recognized	(4,115)	(6,569)	(41,076)
Prepaid pension cost	8,049	6,682	80,347
Reserve for employees' retirement benefits	(¥12,165)	(¥13,251)	(\$121,423)

(3) Pension cost for the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Service cost	¥1,797	¥1,842	\$17,941
Interest cost	1,330	1,331	13,275
Expected return on plan assets for the year	(2,229)	(2,128)	(22,252)
Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost	(116)	(233)	(1,167)
Amortization of unrecognized actuarial loss	342	256	3,420
Others (additional retirement benefit payments)	453	615	4,528
Net pension benefit expense	¥1,577	¥1,684	\$15,746

(4) Basic information used for calculation of the retirement benefit obligation

	2008	2007
(1) Discount rate	2.5%(principally)	2.5%(principally)
(2) Expected rate of return on plan assets	4.5%(principally)	4.5%(principally)
(3) Periodic allocation method of projected benefit		
obligation	Straight-line method	Straight-line method
(4) Number of years over which prior service cost is		
amortized	3 years*	3 years*
(5) Number of years over which actuarial gains/losses		
are amortized	10 years(principally)**	10 years(principally)**

- * Using the straight-line method over a 3-year period within the average remaining years of service of employees.
- ** Using the straight-line method from the following fiscal year over a 10-year period within the average remaining years of service of employees.

31. Income Taxes

The tax effect of temporary differences and tax loss carryforwards that give rise to the deferred tax assets and liabilities at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

			Thousands of
	Millions of	yen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Deferred tax assets			
Reserve for possible loan losses	¥34,242	¥41,060	\$341,780
Reserve for retirement benefits	4,595	5,242	45,864
Accumulated depreciation	2,080	2,459	20,769
Unrealized losses on securities available for sale, net	2,855	_	28,497
Loss carryforwards for tax purposes	47,289	52,340	471,998
Others	8,618	8,763	86,025
Sub-total	99,682	109,865	994,936
Valuation allowance	(30,356)	(27,989)	(302,992)
Total deferred tax assets	69,325	81,875	691,944
Deferred tax liabilities			
Reserve fund for deferred income of			
fixed assets	(2)	(2)	(27)
Unrealized gains on securities available for sale, net	_	(15,419)	_
Total deferred tax liabilities	(2)	(15,422)	(27)
Net deferred tax assets	¥69,323	¥66,453	\$691,916

The effective tax rate reflected in the consolidated statements of income for the year ended 31st March, 2008 differs from the statutory tax rate for the following reasons:

	2008
Statutory tax rate	40.4%
Adjustments:	
Expenses permanently nondeductible for income tax purposes	0.8
Dividend income deductible for income tax purposes	(1.4)
Inhabitant's per capita taxes	0.3
Increase in valuation allowance	7.9
Others, net	1.6
Effective tax rate	49.6%

A reconciliation between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying consolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2007 was not required under Japanese accounting standards due to immaterial difference of the tax rates.

32. Business Segment Information

For the years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007, the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries have two business segments, as indicated below: Millions of ver

		Millio	ns of yer		
<in 2008=""></in>	Banking	Other	Total	Elimination	Consolidated
I . Ordinary income					
Ordinary income from third					
party customers	¥172,733	¥8,180	¥180,914	_	¥180,914
Internal ordinary income					
among segments	651	9,603	10,254	(10,254)	_
Total ordinary income	173,384	17,783	191,168	(10,254)	180,914
Ordinary expenses	145,779	15,076	160,856	(11,114)	149,741
Ordinary profit	¥27,605	¥2,707	¥30,312	¥860	¥31,172
II . Identifiable assets,					
depreciation, impairment					
losses and capital					
expenditures:					
Identifiable assets	¥6,935,322	¥124,518	¥7,059,840	(¥79,205)	¥6,980,635
Depreciation	5,230	145	5,376	_	5,376
Impairment losses	241	_	241	2,697	2,938
Capital expenditures	7,533	139	7,673	_	7,673
		Thousands	of U.S. dollars		
<in 2008=""></in>	Banking	Other	Total	Elimination	Consolidated
I . Ordinary income					
Ordinary income from third					
party customers	\$1,724,061	\$81,648	\$1,805,710	_	\$1,805,710
Internal ordinary income					
among segments	6,499	95,850	102,350	(102,350)	_
Total ordinary income	1,730,560	177,499	1,908,060	(102,350)	1,805,710
Ordinary expenses	1,455,030	150,479	1,605,510	(110,935)	1,494,574
Ordinary profit	\$275,529	\$27,020	\$302,549	\$8,585	\$311,135
II . Identifiable assets,					
depreciation, impairment					
losses and capital					
expenditures:					
Identifiable assets	\$69,221,701	\$1,242,822		(\$790,552)	\$69,673,972
Depreciation	52,206	1,453	53,660	_	53,660
Impairment losses	2,411		2,411	26,918	29,330
Capital expenditures	75,189	1,396	76,586	_	76,586
		Millio	ns of yer		
<in 2007=""></in>	Banking	Other	Total	Elimination	Consolidated
I . Ordinary income					
Ordinary income from third	*** ** ***	****	****		****
party customers	¥169,006	¥10,784	¥179,790	_	¥179,790
Internal ordinary income					
among segments	2,331	9,000	11,331	(11,331)	
Total ordinary income	171,337	19,784	191,122	(11,331)	179,790
Ordinary expenses	128,165	17,077	145,243	(12,273)	132,969
Ordinary profit	¥43,171	¥2,707	¥45,879	¥941	¥46,820
II . Identifiable assets,					
depreciation, impairment					
losses and capital					
expenditures:	VC 000 220	V122 100	V7 022 510	(V70 (12)	VC 052 005
Identifiable assets	¥6,890,329	¥133,189			¥6,952,905
Depreciation	5,094	154	5,248	(155)	
Impairment losses	3,779	150	3,779	1,962	5,742
Capital expenditures	6,847	150	6,997	(5)	6,991

33. Related Party Transactions Related party transactions with directors and principal individual shareholders for the year ended 31st March, 2008 are as follows:

Attribute	Name	Address	Common stock	Business/ occupation	Equity ownership	Relationship	Transactions	Transaction amount	Account	Balance at end of year
Director	Sadako	_	_	Real estate	_	_	Loan	¥9	Loans	¥15
(close family)	Isoyama			rental business				million		million

Terms and conditions of the transactions are similar to those of others.

34. Reconciliation of Cash and **Cash Equivalents**

The reconciliation between "Cash and cash equivalents" in the consolidated statements of cash flows and each account in the consolidated balance sheets is as follows:

			Thousands of
	Millions of yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Cash and due from banks on the			
consolidated balance sheets	¥217,719	¥288,195	\$2,173,061
Ordinary deposits (due from banks)	(803)	(1,291)	(8,024)
Deposits at notice (due from banks)	_	(1,500)	_
Time deposits (due from banks)	(47,561)	(48,110)	(474,715)
Postal savings	(1,432)	(1,202)	(14,296)
Other deposits (due from banks)	(266)	(1,460)	(2,657)
Cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated			
statements of cash flows	¥167,654	¥234,630	\$1,673,367

35. Per Share Information

	Yen		U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Net assets per share at end of year	¥299.81	¥320.14	\$2.992
Net income per share:			
Basic	17.46	31.81	0.174
Diluted	16.58	29.30	0.165

36. Cash Dividends

Cash dividends paid during the year ended 31st March, 2008, which were distribution of earned surplus on 31st March, 2007, are as follows:

			Thousands of
Resolution	Types	Millioms of yen	U.S. dollars
June 28, 2007	Cash dividends (¥4 per share)	¥3,182	\$31,765
Ordinary General Meeting	Preference dividends (¥12 per share)	¥420	4,192
of Shareholders			

Cash dividends paid during the year ended 31st March, 2007, which were distribution of earned surplus on 31st March, 2006, are as follows:

Resolution	Types	Millioms of yen
June 29, 2006	Cash dividends (¥4 per share)	¥2,826
Ordinary General Meeting	Preference dividends (¥12 per share)	¥840
of Shareholders		

37. Subsequent Event

The following appropriation of earned surplus for the year ended 31st March, 2008 was approved at the shareholders' meeting held on 27th June, 2008:

			Thousands of
Resolution	Types	Millions of yen	U.S. dollars
June 27, 2008	Cash dividends (¥4 per share)	¥3,181	\$31,759
Ordinary General Meeting	Preference dividends (¥12 per share)	¥420	4,192
of Shareholders			

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

			Thousands of
	Millions	of yen	U.S. dollars
	2008	2007	2008
Assets:			
Cash and due from banks	¥185,030	¥266,962	\$1,846,799
Call loans and bills bought	6,184	4,250	61,723
Commercial paper and other debt purchased	15,666	20,050	156,363
Trading account assets	4,113	1,252	41,053
Money held in trust	7,872	19,725	78,577
Securities	1,529,225	1,517,802	15,263,258
Loans and bills discounted	4,677,165	4,551,029	46,682,956
Foreign exchange assets	1,262	1,292	12,603
Other assets	38,054	34,275	379,820
Tangible fixed assets	117,521	117,106	1,172,985
Intangible fixed assets	3,158	3,325	31,520
Deferred tax assets	64,236	60,552	641,149
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees	71,548	81,494	714,129
Reserve for possible loan losses	(57,092)	(51,889)	(569,846)
Reserve for devaluation of securities	(12,400)	(12,915)	(123,765)
Total assets	¥6,651,546	¥6,614,316	\$66,389,330
Liabilities and Net assets:			
Liabilities:			
Deposits	¥5,917,085	¥5,805,974	\$59,058,639
Call money and bills sold	101,960	34,391	1,017,676
Guarantee deposits received under securities lending transactions	76,586	185,367	764,407
Borrowed money	62,017	80,292	618,998
Foreign exchange liabilities	117	87	1,176
Bonds	82,000	82,000	818,444
Other liabilities	27,554	21,369	275,026
Reserve for employee retirement benefits	11,165	12,329	111,443
Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors	720	811	7,187
Reserve for reimbursement of deposits	759	_	7,580
Reserve for other contingent losses	405	_	4,046
Deferred tax liabilities on revaluation of premises	22,279	22,679	222,371
Acceptances and guarantees	71,548	81,494	714,129
Total liabilities	6,374,200	6,326,796	63,621,128
Net assets:	0,0,200	0,520,770	00,021,120
Capital stock	85,745	85,745	855,829
Capital surplus	85,684	85,684	855,215
Earned surplus	00,001	05,001	055,215
Legal reserve	61	6	614
Voluntary reserves	59,697	43,259	595,845
Unapporopriated retained earnings	19,948	20,096	199,102
Treasury stock	(597)	(540)	(5,964)
Total shareholders' equity	250,539	234,250	2,500,642
Net unrealized (losses) gains on securities available for sale, net of taxes	(1,620)	24,293	(16,171)
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes	(2)	(43)	(10,171) (20)
Revaluation of premises, net of taxes	28,428	29,018	283,750
Total valuation and translation adjustments	26,806	53,268	267,558
Total net assets	277,346	287,519	
Total liabilities and net assets			2,768,201
Congression Notes to Non Congelianted Financial Statements	¥6,651,546	¥6,614,316	\$66,389,330

Non-Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. Years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007

			Thousands of	
	Millions o	Millions of yen		
	2008	2007	2008	
Income:				
Interest income:				
Interest on loans and discounts	¥109,413	¥105,707	\$1,092,055	
Interest and dividends on securities	21,760	22,477	217,187	
Other interest income	967	908	9,661	
Fees and commissions	26,382	27,742	263,327	
Trading income	118	214	1,177	
Other operating income	2,919	1,506	29,136	
Other income	7,126	9,330	71,129	
Total income	168,687	167,886	1,683,675	
Expenses:				
Interest expenses:				
Interest on deposits	17,026	6,740	169,940	
Interest on call money and bills sold	1,509	1,866	15,069	
Interest on borrowings	1,510	1,559	15,073	
Other interest expenses	6,058	6,866	60,467	
Fees and commissions	11,419	11,907	113,978	
Other operating expenses	2,831	2,017	28,261	
General and administrative expenses	74,490	75,829	743,495	
Other expenses	21,198	19,919	211,580	
Total expenses	136,044	126,707	1,357,866	
Income before income taxes	32,642	41,179	325,809	
Income taxes				
Current	66	83	668	
Deferred	13,214	18,218	131,891	
	13,281	18,301	132,559	
Net income	¥19,361	¥22,877	\$193,249	

Non-Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited)

The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. Year ended 31st March, 2008

	Millions of yen								
				20	008				
		Shareholders' equity							
				Earned	l surplus				
	Capital stock	Capital surplus	Legal reserve	Voluntary reserves	Unappropriated retained earnings	Total earned surplus	Treasury stock	Total shareholders' equity	
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥85,745	¥85,684	¥6	¥43,259	¥20,096	¥63,362	(¥540)	¥234,250	
Changes during the year									
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	(3,602)	(3,602)	_	(3,602)	
Transfer to legal reserve	_	_	55	_	(55)	_	_	_	
Transfer to voluntary reserve	_	_	_	16,438	(16,438)	_	_	_	
Transfer from voluntary reserve	_	_	_	(0)	0	_	_	_	
Net income	_	_	_	_	19,361	19,361	_	19,361	
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	(69)	(69)	
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	(3)	(3)	13	9	
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	589	589	_	589	
Net changes in items other than									
shareholders' equity	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Total changes during the year	_	_	55	16,437	(148)	16,345	(56)	16,288	
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	¥85,745	¥85,684	¥61	¥59,697	¥19,948	¥79,707	(¥597)	¥250,539	

	Millions of yen							
			2008					
		Valuation and tran	slation adjustments					
	Net unrealized gains							
	(losses) on securities	Net deferred losses on						
	available for sale, net	hedging instruments,	Revaluation of	Total valuation and				
	of taxes	net of taxes	premises, net of taxes	translation adjustments	Total net assets			
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥24,293	(¥43)	¥29,018	¥53,268	¥287,519			
Changes during the year								
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	(3,602)			
Transfer to legal reserve	_	_	_	_	_			
Transfer to voluntary reserve	_	_	_	_	_			
Transfer from voluntary reserve	_	_	_	_	_			
Net income	_	_	_	_	19,361			
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	(69)			
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	9			
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	589			
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	(25,913)	41	(589)	(26,461)	(26,461)			
Total changes during the year	(25,913)	41	(589)	(26,461)	(10,173)			
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	(¥1,620)	(¥2)	¥28,428	¥26,806	¥277,346			

The	Nish	i-Nippo	on City	Bank	Ltd

Year ended 31st March, 2008

	Thousands of U.S. dollars							
	2008							
	Shareholders' equity							
				Earned	surplus			
	Capital stock	Capital surplus	Legal reserve	Voluntary reserves	Unappropriated retained earnings	Total earned surplus	Treasury stock	Total shareholders' equity
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	\$855,829	\$855,215	\$60	\$431,778	\$200,580	\$632,418	(\$5,398)	\$2,338,065
Changes during the year								
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	(35,957)	(35,957)	_	(35,957)
Transfer to legal reserve	_	_	554	_	(554)	_	_	_
Transfer to voluntary reserve	_	_	_	164,068	(164,068)	_	_	_
Transfer from voluntary reserve	_	_	_	(1)	1	_	_	_
Net income	_	_	_	_	193,249	193,249	_	193,249
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	(696)	(696)
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	(35)	(35)	130	94
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	5,886	5,886	_	5,886
Net changes in items other than								
shareholders' equity	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total changes during the year	_	_	554	164,066	(1,477)	163,143	(565)	162,577
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	\$855,829	\$855,215	\$614	\$595,845	\$199,102	\$795,561	(\$5,964)	\$2,500,642

	Thousands of U.S. dollars					
	Net unrealized gains					
	(losses) on securities	Net deferred losses on				
	available for sale, net of taxes	hedging instruments, net of taxes	Revaluation of	Total valuation and	Total net assets	
D.1. (21.4M. 1.2007			* :	translation adjustments		
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	\$242,472	(\$435)	\$289,637	\$531,674	\$2,869,740	
Changes during the year						
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	(35,957)	
Transfer to legal reserve	_	_	_	_	_	
Transfer to voluntary reserve	_	_	_	_	_	
Transfer from voluntary reserve	_	_	_	_	_	
Net income	_	_	_	_	193,249	
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	(696)	
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	94	
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	5,886	
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	(258,643)	414	(5,886)	(264,116)	(264,116)	
Total changes during the year	(258,643)	414	(5,886)	(264,116)	(101,539)	
Balance as of 31st March, 2008	(\$16,171)	(\$20)	\$283,750	\$267,558	\$2,768,201	

	Millions of yen								
	2007								
	Shareholders' equity								
		Earned surplus							
	Capital stock	Capital surplus	Legal reserve	Voluntary reserves	Unappropriated retained earnings	Total earned surplus	Treasury stock	Total shareholders' equity	
Balance as of 31st March, 2006	¥63,517	¥99,116	_	¥18,341	¥28,590	¥46,932	(¥425)	¥209,142	
Changes during the year									
Conversion of bonds with stock									
subscription rights	22,227	22,172	_	_	_	_	_	44,400	
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	(3,666)	(3,666)	_	(3,666)	
Transfer to legal reserve	_	_	6	_	(6)	_	_	_	
Transfer to voluntary reserve	_	_	_	24,918	(24,918)	_	_	_	
Transfer from voluntary reserve	_	_	_	(0)	0	_	_	_	
Net income	_	_	_	_	22,877	22,877	_	22,877	
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_	_	(41,285)	(41,285)	
Sale of treasury stock	_	0	_	_	_	_	7	7	
Retirement of treasury stock	_	(35,605)	_	_	(5,557)	(5,557)	41,162	_	
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	2,775	2,775	_	2,775	
Net changes in items other than									
shareholders' equity	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Total changes during the year	22,227	(13,432)	6	24,917	(8,494)	16,429	(115)	25,108	
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥85,745	¥85,684	¥6	¥43,259	¥20,096	¥63,362	(¥540)	¥234,250	

	Millions of yen						
	Valuation and translation adjustments						
	Net unrealized gains on	Net deferred losses on					
	securities available for	0 0	Revaluation of	Total valuation and			
	sale, net of taxes	net of taxes		translation adjustments	Total net assets		
Balance as of 31st March, 2006	¥20,892	_	¥31,794	¥52,687	¥261,829		
Changes during the year							
Conversion of bonds with stock subscription rights	_	_	_	_	44,400		
Cash dividends paid	_	_	_	_	(3,666)		
Transfer to legal reserve	_	_	_	_	_		
Transfer to voluntary reserve	_	_	_	_	_		
Transfer from voluntary reserve	_	_	_	_	_		
Net income	_	_	_	_	22,877		
Acquisition of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	(41,285)		
Sale of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	7		
Retirement of treasury stock	_	_	_	_	_		
Reversal of revaluation of premises	_	_	_	_	2,775		
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity	3,400	(43)	(2,775)	580	580		
Total changes during the year	3,400	(43)	(2,775)	580	25,689		
Balance as of 31st March, 2007	¥24,293	(¥43)	¥29,018	¥53,268	¥287,519		

Notes to Non-Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

Tho	Michi	Nippon	City	Donle	I + A

Years ended 31st March, 2008 and 2007

Basis of Presentation of Financial Statements

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. (the Bank) have been prepared from the accounts maintained by the Bank in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Corporation Law, the Banking Law, and accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which may differ in some material respects from accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

and Practices Employed by the Bank

Other Accounting Principles Accounting principles employed by the Bank in preparing the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements which have significant effects thereon, are explained in Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries as of 31st March, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, all expressed in yen. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of The Nishi-Nippon City Bank, Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries at 31st March, 2008 and 2007, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to the year ended 31st March, 2008 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

Ernst & Young ShinNihon

Ernst & young Shinnihan

27th June, 2008